Herb Levitin

From: Herb Levitin [herb@goconference.com)]

Sent: ' Friday, July 27, 2012 10:07 AM

To: '‘psc@utah.gov’

Ce: 'joanne@goconference.com’

Subject: CANCEL CERIFICATE #2453 FOR PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY
Email and mail to: Dodiet No . 12 -2452-0

Public Services Commission

P.0. Box 146751 :
Salt Lake City, UT  84116-6751 Chase Com

I want to cancel Certificate #2453 for Public Convenience and Necessity.

U

Herb Levitin

President

GoConference ~

(805)845-8906-0ffice s

805)455-2164-iPhone e~ W

( . Et--. ['1'..
ST e
: oo
L e RE
: L e
: e 20
=R 45
'ﬁf -
:‘5 5 g;’c:.—)
B

LLElgE



Page 1 of 2

Public Service Commission - RE: CANCEL CERIFICATE #2453 FOR PUBLIC
CONVENIENCE AND
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From:  "Herb Levitin" <herb@goconference.conm>

To: "Public Service Commission™ <psc@utah.gov>

Date: 8/2/2012 4:55 PM

Subject: RE: CANCEL CERIFICATE #2453 FOR PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
CC: <joanne@goconference.com>

Cur company is Chase Com dba GoConference

| have idea what your Docket number is.

Herb Levitin

President
GoConference
{805)845-8906-0ffice
{805)455-2164-iPhone

From: Public Service Commission [mailto: psc@utah.gov]

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 2:50 PM

To: Herb Levitin

Cc: joanne@goconference.com

Subject: Re: CANCEL CERIFICATE #2453 FOR PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND

Before we can process your request, we need more information. Would you please respond with the company
name and, if known, the Docket No. where Certificate No. 2453 was granted? Thank youl Please feel free to
contact us with any questions you may have,

Public Service Commission of Utah
1-866-772-8824

801-530-6716

>>> "Herb Levitin® <herb@goconference.com> 7/27/2012 11.07 AM >>>
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Email and mait to:

Public Services Commission
P.O. Box 146751
Salt Lake City, UT 84116-6751

I want to cancel Certificate #2453 for Public Convenience and Necessity.

Herb Levitin

President
GoConference
(805)845-8906-0ffice
(805)455-2164-iPhone
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